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Michelle van Straalen

From: Michelle van Straalen
Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 11:06
To:
Cc: official information
Subject:  LGOIMA 20021 INFORMATION RELATING TO DISPOSAL OF TYRES
Attachments: scan_kirkp_2020-03-18-12-58-41.pdf

Kia ora 
Further to your information request below, I am now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response. 
 
You requested: 

I would like to make an OIA request to your organisation for all of the information you have on car / motor 
vehicle tyres that you have had to deal with over the years. The information I specifically seek is  

1. You requested The cost you have incurred in dealing with the problem ?  
2. Tyre piles that you know of that are in your jurisdiction ?  
3. The information I seek is from Year 2000 to current ( 31/03/2019 ).  

Following consultation you reduced the scope of information to “from when Hamilton City Council began recording 
this information electronically (rather than from 2000)”. 
 
Our response: 

1) The cost of tyre removal as per the information reported to Council on 28th May 2015 ‐ $248,900. 

 
Lease extension to allow time to remove tyres ‐ $41,083.32. 

 
Legal costs ‐ $5671.00 

 
All the above costs are GST inclusive. 
 

2) A list containing tyre piles Council knows about in our jurisdiction is attached. 

 
If you require further information or have any queries on this response, feel free to contact Julie Sanderson by email 
Julie.sanderson@hcc.govt.nz. 
 
If you have any concerns with Council’s response, you have the right to seek a  review by the Ombudsman.  Details 
on how to make a complaint can be found at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Michelle van Straalen 
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  
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From   
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 11:22 AM 
To: Michelle van Straalen <Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: LGOIMA 20021 INFORMATION RELATING TO DISPOSAL OF TYRES 
 
Hi Michelle,  
Thanks for the response below.  
Regards  

  
 

From: Michelle van Straalen <Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 7:29 AM 
To:  
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: FW: LGOIMA 20021 INFORMATION RELATING TO DISPOSAL OF TYRES  
 
Morena Malcom  
 
Thank you for your phone call yesterday confirming the clarification of your request.  The purpose of this email is to 
confirm that the information you seek is from when Hamilton City Council began recording this information 
electronically (rather than from 2000).  
 
The business unit responsible for collating this information will continue working on your request and we will 
respond as soon as it is prepared. If they have any further questions, you have instructed that you are happy for a 
representative from HCC to contact you directly.  
 
You stated you require this information for a meeting at the beginning of next week.  We will endeavour to respond 
in time for this meeting.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

Michelle van Straalen  
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  



3

 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 

Like us on Facebook  Follow us on Twitter  

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this 
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability 
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any 
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message 
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.  

 
 
   
 

From: Michelle van Straalen  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 11:09 AM 
To: bluescape@xtra.co.nz 
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>; Karla Blackburn <Karla.Blackburn@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 20021 INFORMATION RELATING TO DISPOSAL OF TYRES  
 
Dear Malcom  
Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 Request  
 
I refer to your official information requested dated 3 February 2020 for information relating to the disposal of tyres. 
 
You requested:  

I would like to make an OIA request to your organisation for all of the information you have on car / motor 
vehicle tyres that you have had to deal with over the years. The information I specifically seek is  

1. You requested The cost you have incurred in dealing with the problem ?  
2. Tyre piles that you know of that are in your jurisdiction ?  
3. The information I seek is from Year 2000 to current ( 31/03/2019 ).  

Your request as currently framed will be very difficult to meet without substantial collation or research. The amount 
of time required to research and collate, estimated at over 40 hours, would impact unreasonably on Hamilton City 
Council’s day to day functions.  
 
Unless your request is amended, we may have to refuse it under section 17(f) of the LGOIMA, which applies where 
the information cannot be made available without substantial collation or research.  
 
Please let us know before 14 February 2020 whether you are prepared to amend or clarify your request and, if so, 
how.  
 
Please note, if you do amend or clarify your request, this will be considered to be a new request for the purpose of 
calculating the maximum statutory timeframe for response – see section 1397) of the LGOIMA.  
 
Yours sincerely,  
 

Michelle van Straalen  
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  
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From: official information  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 3:04 PM 
To: bluescape@xtra.co.nz 
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA 20021 INFORMATION RELATING TO DISPOSAL OF TYRES  
 
Kia ora  
 
I write to acknowledge your information request of 3 February 2020 in respect of information relating to the 
disposal of tyres.  
 
Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be 
informed of the outcome.  
 
The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on 
whether the Council will provide the requested information or not “as soon as reasonably practicable”, no later than 
20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than 3 March 2020.  
 
Kind regards,  
 

Michelle van Straalen  
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  
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From: "bluescape@xtra.co.nz" <bluescape@xtra.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 3 February 2020 1:44 PM  
To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>  
Subject: OIA REQUEST ‐ INFORMATION RELATING TO DISPOSAL OF TYRES  

Dear Sir, Madam  

I would like to make an OIA request to your organisation for all of the information you have on car / motor vehicle 
tyres that you have had to deal with over the years.  

The information I specifically seek is:  

1. The cost you have incurred in dealing with the problem ?  
2. Tyre piles that you know of that are in your jurisdiction ?  
3. The information I seek is from Year 2000 to current ( 31/03/2019 ).  

I am able to receive all information to this email address, and I understand you have up to 3rd March 2020 to provide 
this information.  

If there is any additional information you require please advise ?  

Yours Sincerely  

Malcolm Rabson 022 314 2536  
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